Caledonia, New York
First Presbyterian Church

E. &§ G.G. HOOK & HASTINGS, Opus 829, 1876
Andover Organ Co., R-273, 1987 - Rebuild & Tonal Changes

GREAT COUPLERS (drawknob)

8 Op Diap 58 Sw. to Ped. Coupler

8 Bourdon (*) 58 Gt. to Ped. Coupler (*)
8 Dulciana 58

4 Octave 58 Sw. to Gt. Coupler (*)
3 Twelfth 58

2 Fifteenth 58

FOOT LEVERS (Unlabeled; 1 - r)
Gt. Piano - 8' Bour., 8' Dulc.

SWELL (Expressive)

8 Stopped Diapason (*) 58 Gt. Forte - 8,8,8,4,3,2 [Full]
8 Viola 58
4 Flute Harmonic 58
2 Principal (*) 58 PEDAL MOVEMENTS
IIT Cornet (*) [12-15-17] 174 Swell Expression (bal.)
8 Oboe 58

Tremulo [sic]
PEDAL ACTION: Mech. Key & Stop
16 Bourdon 27
8 Principal (*) 27 STOPS: 14 REGISTERS: 14
Bellows Signal [motor] RANKS: 16 PIPES: 866
NOTES

This organ was originally built for the Andover Theological Seminary in Andover,
Massachusetts. The Seminary moved to Cambridge in 1908 and the organ was sold to a
Baptist Church in Clinton, Connecticut. In 1984 it was acquired by a physician in
Middlebury, Connecticut who had intended to set it up in his home, but never did.
The organ was placed in storage. It was subsequently relocated thru the Organ
Clearing House.

The case is from the ca. 1848 George Stevens from Metropolitan Baptist Church in
Roxbury, Massachusetts.

Stops and controls marked with an asterisk (*) have new/replacement stop labels.

Sources: Andover Rebuild List; JRS; extant organ
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